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City Council Memorandum

To: City Councilmembers

From: Mayor Fashender

Date: January 22,2019

Item: 2019 City Council Committee Appointments

Council Action Requested:
Approval is requested of the proposed City Council Committees, appointment of Acting
Mayor, and other assignments for 2019. These appointments will be for one year.

Background Information:
As required by City Ordinance, this list was submitted to the City Council at the first
meeting in January for your review and comment.

Financial Impact:
N/A

Advisory Commission Discussion:
N/A

Council Committee Discussion:
N/A

Attachments:

City Council Committees
Appointment of Acting Mayor
Other Assignments for 2019
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City Council Committees & Liaisons

Administrative Committee
*Braucks

Folch

Lund

Finance Committee
*Folch

Braucks

Vaughan

Historic Preservation Committee
*Balsanek

Braucks

Folch

Parks & Rec. Committee/Joint Powers

*Lund
Leifeld
Vaughan

Planning Committee
*Vaughan

Balsanek

Leifeld

Public Safety Committee
*Leifeld

Braucks

Folch

Operations Committee
*Lund

Leifeld

Vaughan

*Chair of Committee

Utilities Committee
*Balsanek

Folch

Lund

Ad Hoc — Transportation/Transit
Committee
*Vaughan

Balsanek

Leifeld

Red Rock Commission
Vaughan

Tourism
Lund

Dakota County Communications Board
Balsanek
Alternate: Fasbender

HEDRA (informational)
Balsanek
Vaughan

Dakota Broadband Board
Folch
Alternate: Lund

ACTING MAYOR*

Balsanck

Note: If Fasbender/Balsanek is not present, the
most senior Council Member will preside over
the Council meeting.
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